\
;
L

Disitr.

International Atomic Energy Agency GENEBAL

GG (TV)/0Rast6

General Conference

ENGLISH

4 Januvary 1961

FOURTH REGULAR SESSION

Item of the
agenda¥*

—

T

16

*  GC(IV)/130,

OFFICIAL RECCRD OF THE FORTY-SIXTH PLENARY MEETING
Held at the Neue Hofburg, Vienna,
on Saturday, 1 October 1960, at 10.45 a.m.

Presidents Mr, NADJAKOV (Bulgaria)

CONTENTS

‘Welcome to a new Member (Colombia)

Applications for membership of the Agency
(continued from the 43rd meeting )

General debate and report of the Board of

Governors for 1959~60 (continued from the
45th meeting)

Paragraphs

1 -2

3 -8

9 - 43

The composition of delcgations atténdjng the session is given in document
Ge(IV)/INF/31/Recv. 3,

60-6592



GC(IV)/OR.46
page 2

WELCOME TO A NEW MEMBER (COLOMBIA)

1. The PRESIDENT announced that on 30 September 1960 Colombié had
deposited an instrument of ratification of the Statute with the depositary
Government and had consequently become the seventy—third Member of the Agency
on that date. He welcomed the representative of Colombia, who was now

present for the first time as the delegate of his country.

2. Mr, MARULANDA (Colombia) thanked the President and the General

Conference for the welcome extended to his country and to himself personally.
In ratifying the Statute, Colombia fully realized the responsibilities it
was undertaking and hoped to be able to give.satisfactory proof of its
goodwill and faith in the Agency by participating whole-heartedly in the

latter's activities over the coming years.

APPLICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP OF THE AGENCY (G6C(IV)/146, 147) (continued from
the 43rd meeting) '

3. The PRESIDENT invited the Conference to consider two new applications
for membership, those of Senegal and Mali (GC(IV)/146 and 147).

4o Mr. FONTAINE (France) pointed out that during the past year the

Government at Dakar had been kept in touch with the Secretariat's work by

the French delegation. In the firm belief that Senegal would make a
valuable contribution to the Agency's work, the French Government strongly

supported its admission.

5e He also urged the Conference to grant the application of Mali which, a
few hours after its admission to the United Nations, had sent a telegram

reguesting that it be admitted fto membership of the Agency.

6. Mr, FOSTER (United States of America), Mr, EMBELYANOV (Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics), Mr. MITRA (India), Mr. da COSTA (Portugal),

Mr, BEL ANNABIL (Tunisia) and HMr. BREW (Ghana) associated themselves with the
delegate of France in warmly supporting the applications of Senegal and Mali

for Agency membership,

Te The PRESIDENT invited the Conference to vote on the two draft
resolutions submitted by the Board recommending the approval of Senegal and

Mali for membership of the Agency.

8. The two draft resolutions were unanimously adopted.




GC(IV) /OR.46
page 3

GENERAL DEBATE AND REPORT OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS FOR 1959-60 (GC(IV)/126
and Corr.l, 131, 148, 149/Rev.2) (continued from the 45th meeting)

9. The PRESIDENT recalled the decision at the 42nd plenary meeting to
discuss the Polish draft resolution covering the participation of the Agency
in international efforts to secure the prohibition of nuclear weapons
(GC(IV)/lBl) at a plenary mceeting without refercence to any committeel/.
Since then, & motion and procedural proposal relating to the Polish draft
resolution had heen submitted jointly by Canada, France, Italy, the United
Kingdom and the United States (GC(IV)/148). Both docuﬁents were now open

for discussion.

10. Mr. DIMITRIU (Romania) said Romania believed that the Agency, under
Articles II and III.B.1 of the Statute, was not only fully authorized, but

actually required to participate in international efforts to sccure the
prohibition of nuclear weapons, and that it would be failing in its duty if

it did not do so.

11. Mr, MICHAELS (United Kingdom) said he had no wish to pursue the

history of the negotiations for an agreement on the suspension of weapons
tests,; which were, in fact, much more complicated than had appesared from what
had been said by the delegate of .the Soviet Union2 . Bessential to any
agreement on weapons tegts and disarmament was the belief of all parties that
it could be fully implemented. That belief could only be founded on a
rational conviction that cach party was fully prepared to discharge the
obligations it undertook. That conviction could in turn be founded only on

the acceptance by all parties of effective controls and inspection.

12, As the British Prime Minister had said two days carlier to the United
Nations General Assembly, the United Kingdom would gladly allow any form of
inspection and control that was accepted by the Soviet Uniong the sacrifice
of some sovereign rights was a small price to pay for pcace. But words
alone would not ensure peacec. Disarmament, both nuclear and conventional,

and the suspension of nuclear weapons tests were under discussion in other

1/ 6C(Iv)/0R.42, paragraphs 36 and 37.
2/ GC(IV)/OR.45, paragraphs 26 - 30,



GG (IV)/0R.46
page 4

bodies specially set up for the purpose, With all due respect to the
intelligence and knowledge of the dclegates present, they involved problems

which were outside the compctence of the Conference,

13, His delegation did not belicve +tho negotiations on the suspension of
tests or weapons tests had failed or were likely to fail. The discussions

in Geneva had been resumed and the British representative had justvmade an
important compromisc proposal designed to overcomc a major difference between
the parties. Iﬁ would be neither wisc nor diplomatic for tﬂb General
Conference to adopt a draft resolution exhofting those taking part in the

Geneva discussions to grecatoer cfforts.

14, He thercfore belicved the Confercence should proceed as it had done at
the previous session, and for that rcason had joined'wi%h.the delegations of
Canada, France, Italy and the United States in submitting the motion and:

procedural proposal now before the Conference. -

15. Mr. LER (China) said there could be no doubt that the United Nations
was the only international body which could attempt to deal‘with'disarmamont;
hence, the guestion could not legitimately be considered as coming within the

Agency's terms: of refercncc or properly be the subject of a General Conference

rcsolution.

16, Mr, GANEV (Bulgaria) recalled that his delegation had alrcady
exprosscd its views on disarmament during the general debate< . The Polish
draft resolution did not suggest that the Conference could dccide the
discontinuarce of nuclear weapon testing, but mercly that it should join
with others in doménding that nuclecar wcapons should he banned - a matter in

rcgard to which the Agency could not remain indifferent.

17. It was obviously difficul+t for the United States and the other States
gsponsoring the moticn and prochural proposal to take an open stand against
the desire of all mankind that nuclear tests should be outlawed; that was

why -they were ppoposing on procedural grounds that the Polish draft resolution

should not he considered.

2/ GC(IV)/OR.41; paragraph 42,



ac(IV)/OR.46
page D

18, His delcgation considered the Conforence could and should take an
affirmative dccisicn on the Polish draft resolution: the vote should be on

the substance of the question, i.c. for or against a ban on nuclcar tests.

19, Mr., FURUUCHI (Japan) strongly opposed any proposal that the Agency

should cngage in purely political activitics, howcver mcritorious(they might
be in themsclves. Only by rcmaining aloof from such guestions could it hope

to achieve the praiseworthy aims embodied in its Statute.

20. Mr., NAKICENOVIC (Yugoslavia) regretted the controversy which had

arisen. It had becn said that the Agency was a tcchnical organization, not
aompetent to deal with political matters. The distinction scemed illogical,
The Agency's spccial responsibilities and the body of specialized knowledge
it represcnted involved a clear duty to speak out. The safeguards policy
adopted properly rcflected an acknowlcecdgement of that duty and formed a very
uscful prccedent for the present casc, The Agoncy was the organization best
placed to cmphasizc the vast’possibilitios for devceloping the peaccful uscs
of atomic encrgy that would be rclecased by disarmamentg in any cvent, it
should loave nothing undonc that might contributc to world pcace. For those
reasons, his delegation could not support the joint motion and proccdural

proposal,

21, : Mr. DIAH (Indonesia) said that as huclear bomb tests had becn
carricd out not vory far from Indoncsia, his country had a special intcrost
in the precsent discussion. The Polish draft rcsolution was fully in
accordance with the spirit of Article IIT.B.1 of the Statutc and with the
resolution recently submittcd to the United Nations General Assembly by
President Sukarno, Mr. Nehru and others, His delcgation would vote against

the motlion and proccdural proposal and in favor of the Polish draft rcsolution.

224 Mr, LENDVAI (Hungary) said that scveral speakers had put forward
cxccllent reasons why the Agency should make itsclf heard on the question of
discontinuing nuclcar wecapons teosts. The Indian dcleogatc, among others,
had clearly demonstrated the compctence of the Gencral Confercnce, under the
Agency's torms of refercnce, to adopt a resclution in the toermg proposed by

4/

Poland+ . The Hungarian Government boelicved +that the gquestion was one that

4/ GC(IV)/OR.45, paragraphs 52 — 56,



G (1V)/OR.46
page 6

fundamcentally affccted the Agency's ability to carry out its obligations
under the Statutc, since the very existonce of nuclear wecapons tests

constituted a grave obstacle to the success of the Agency's work.

23, Ho fully supported the Bulgarian delegate's comment that the attempts
made to shelter bohind objecctions of form showed that various dclegations
did not agrce with the substance of the proposaly in other words, they

wished to leave the way open for continucd atomic bomb tests.

24, The confidence rcferred to by the United Kingdom delegate could only be
attained by stages, but soveral delcgations were rofusing even the first step
towards crcaiting that confidencce. The attitude Member States adopted
towards the Polish proposal was the touchstone of their sincerity on the
gquestion of nuclear weapons'tests. For its part, the Hungarian delegation
strongly supportcd the Polish draft rcsolution and equally strongly opposcd

the joint motion and proccdural proposal.

25, Baron van LYNDEN (Nethorlands) proposed that, in accordance with

Rulc 77 of the. Rules of Proccdurc, a votc should be taken on the motion and

proccdural proposal before the Polish draft resolution was voted upon.

26, Article III,B.1 of the Statute had been guoted more than once and, in
his opinion, wrongly interprcted. Everyone agrced that the‘prohibition of
atomic weapons would releagc vast resources for the peaccful exploitation of
atomic energy, but the problems involved werc political oncs' and should

accordingly be dcalt with by the United Nations itsclf,

27 Mr, MELLER~CONRAD (Poland) obscrved that all delegations agreed on

the desirability of putting anm cnd to nuclcar wcapons tcsts. The only rcal
argument put forward against the Polish draft rcsolution was that its subject
mattor was outsidc the Agency's terms of roforcence, He thought. that argument

had already becn successfully demolished by the dclegate of India,

28. It had becen suggested that the draft resolution had been introduced for
propaganda purposcs. He thought no apology was nccessary for propaganda in
the caugc of world pcacc and appecalcd to the sponsors of the motion and

procedural proposal %o withdraw them and support the Polish draft resolution.

29. The PRESIDENT invited the Conference to vote scparately, by roll-
call, first on the procedural proposal and then on the motion set forth in
document GC(IV)/148.



GC(IV)/OR.46
page 7

30, A roll-call vote was taken on the proccdural proposal.

The Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, having been drawn by lot by

the Prosident, was called upon to vote first,.

The result of the votc was as follows:

In favor:

Againsts

Canada, Chilc, China, Colombia, Denmark, Bl Salvador, Finland,
France, Fcderal Republic of Germany, Grecce, Guatemala, Holy Secec,
Iccland,; Iran, Italy, Japan, Rcpublic of Korca, Mcxico, Monaco,
Netherlands, Now Zealand, Nicaragua, Norway, Pakistan, Peru,
Philippines, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Thailand,
Turkcy, Union of South Africa, United Xingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ircland, United States of America, Vonozuela, Vict—Nam,

Argentina, Auvstralia, Austria, Belgium, Bragzil.

'Byclorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czcchoslovak Socialist

Republic, Ghana, Hungary, India, Indoncsia, Morocco, Poland,
Romania, Ukrainian Sovict Socialist Republic, Union of Sovict
Socialist Republics, United Arab Rcpublic, Yugoslavia, Afghanistan,

Bulgaria, Burma.

Abstainings Ethiopia, Tunisia, Cocylon.

31, The procedural proposal was adopted by 42 votes to 16, with % abstentions.

32. A roll-call votc was takcn on the motion.

The Unitcd Arab Ropublic, having been drawn by lot by the President,

was called upon to vote first,

The rcosult of the vote was as follows:

In favor:s

Union of South Africa, United Kingdom of Great Britaiﬁ and Northern
Ircland, United Statcs of dmerica, Venczucla, Viet-Nam, Argentina,
Australia, Austria, Belgium, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China,
Colombia, Denmark, El Salvador, Finland, Francc, Federal Republic
of Germany, CGrecce, Guatemala, Holy Scc, Iccland, Iran, Italy,
Japan, Republic of Korca, Mexico, Monaco, Netherlands, New Zcaland,
Norway, Pakistan, Pcru, Philippines, Portugal, Spain, Swedcn,

Switzerland, Thailand, Turkecy.



Go(IV)/0R. 46
page 8

Againsts United Arab Republic, Yugoslavia, Afghanistan, Bulgaria, Burma,
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovak. Socialist
Republic, Ghana, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Morocco, Poland,
Romania, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet

Socialist Republics.
Abstaining: Ceylon, Bthiopia, Tunisia,

33, The motion was adopted by 41 votes to 16, with 3 abstentions.

34. Mr. MELLER~CONRAD (Poland) said that, notwithstanding the terms of
the motion which had just been adopted, he wished the Polish draft resclution
to be put to the vote.

35. ¥r, WERSHOF (Canada) moved, under the terms of Rule 77 of the Rules

of Procedure, that no voite he taken on the Polish draft resolution,

%6, After a procedural discugsion, the PRESIDENT put the Canadian motion
to the vote.

37, The Canadian motion was adopted by 39 votes to 15, with 5 abstentions.

38, The PRESIDENT said that, under the terms of Rule 63 of the Rules of
Procedurce, he proposed to permit consideration of the draft resolution
submitted jointly by Ethiopia, Ghana, Iraq, Morocco, Tunisia, the Union of
South Africa and the United Arab Republic concerning equitable represéntétion
of the "Africa and Middle East" area on the Board of Governors (GC(IV)/149/
Rev.2),

39, Mr, BL ANNABI (Tunisia) sald that the substance of the pfbpoéai was
not noewy it attempted to crystallize discussions which had been.going.on for

a long timc in the Board, The represcentation of Africa and the Middle Eagt

on the Board had beon inadequate from the outset and with the admission of

new African States to membership of the Agency it had become even more 80,
Therc wore now 14 Statcs from that area in the Agency, but apart from the
Union of South Africa - which was nominated as a producer of source materials -
only one of them was rcpresented on the Board, In his view,; two further

scats should be provided.



6C(IV)/OR.46
page 9

40, He recalled that, at the Conference on the Statute, the Tunisian
delegation had drawn attention to the inadeguacy of African rcpresentation
on the Board and the United States delegate had urged that no action should
be taken until more African States had been admitted to the Agency. That
had now taken place, and there was support in many quarters for removing
‘the existing injustice and granting Africa the representation to which i3t

was cntitled.

41. Mr., SINACEUR (Morocco) callcd on delcgatcs to indicate by a

unanimous vote that fthey wished the Board to give full consideration to the

matiter.

42, The joint draft resolution (GC(IV)/149/ROV.2) was unanimously adopted.

43, Mr, SINACEUR (Morocco), on bchalf of the sponsors, thanked the

Conference for its unanimous votc.

The mceting rose at 1.10 p.m.






